
Sr. M. B. Archibald, K.C., 
Roy Bl d6 ., 
88.litax, N. S. 

Dear Sir: 

tePclay with yourN1t':, 

you that I have be~n 

an Appeal 

Probate, could 

County Court 

tha.t Notice 

February 13,. 1937. 

oonferenoe yes-

Shaw, I wish to adv1 ee 

Counsel nth 

rence tha t 1b my op1n1on 

R. F. Yeoman, Registrar or 

J udge ot the 

Probate and I understand 

duly given .. 

pro pose to make an appllc11.t1on 

to the Registrar or Probate to receive further evidence 

which I bel1eve, under the law, he has power to receive 1t he 

thinks the o1rcumstances are such as to Just1ty 1ts reception, 

or R.S an alternative I s~'.p.pn the hearing or the Appeal, 

apply tor perm1ss1on to introduce further evidence before the 

Judge or Proba te. 

Since the termination or the trial Counsel tor 



2 Mr. M. B. Arch1bald, K.c. 

01beraon has oome 1nto posseu1on of ev1denoe ot which be 
was not aware at the time the tr1fll wae concluded. The 
addttt onal evidence that 1t 1a desired to have on the Reoord 
11 that Hsrrr Croker wa s validly married on the lgth of JulJ, - -189,8, to one Florence Ua.ry- Eliza a.nd that t his marriage 
had not been 

on the 31st day ot July, 1g99 ,._ ____ ...., 
went thro,;zgh 

It that 1a t 
mlaled the Court when. he 
put to h111 

Th1a, 1n my opinion, 
be a ma t er1al 

I am 

Croker oompletely 

to 
Ten before the Court. 

o ables that er~ 

which leada me to 
•. otland Yard and the 1ntormat1on 

trom. the ornc1ale of Scotland 
Ya rd, lfho, on o .rr 1.netruot1ons, looked into the matter. 

I would suggest to you that 1netead of prolonging 
the 11t1gnt1on that you consent -

1 st:_ That Barry Croker •a• married ae abov_e 
stated and that he, waa not tree to llarry Sadie Davenport. 



-
3 reb. 13th Ur. M. B.Arohibald, K.c. 

2nd: I would suggest that it' you are not 'prepared 
to admit the 1st item, that you agree that the et1denoe be 
admitted on the appeal, or that the caee be opened u.p before 
the Registrar to r ece1 ve such ev1 

3rd: I 
or all the parties agree to 
on which Counsel oan agree 

as to whether the ma.rr1age 

Hughes was 

.July 31st, 1S99. 

ot exped1 ting 

readily understand 1 
to Halifax to give 

n•ecesaary waste or 

I 

Counsel on behalf 

acts in London, 

Florence Kary Eliza 
1 toroe and e :t'f'ect on 

• vlng of costs, as you can 
be brought from London 

ver7 expeneiYe and an un-

record in auch a. way 
that it 1t hereafter becomes necessary, I may use this letter tor 
whateYer purpose 1t may serve my clients. 

I only got contlmat1on or the 1nto:nnat1on, 
herein given to you, yesterday, and in order that I might convey 
1t to you ae soon e.a poes1ble I conferred with 1ou yesterday 
as above mentioned. 



Feb. 13 Jtr. ll.B.Areh1bald, ,.c. 

Will Jou please give these matters 
your 1mmed1ate attent1.on and advise tae what attitude, 
you are tllk i ng in regard to, the 

You will please trom you not 
l a ter than 

ot the Appeal 1s nea r at 
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